

# PRAVEENA TARU

## Application Development Analyst

+91-8978216490

@ taru.praveena@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/praveena-taru

https://trailblazer.me/id/praveenataru

Bengaluru,KA

## SUMMARY

Certified Salesforce and Vlocity developer with 4 years of experience working as a Vlocity Developer in Telecommunication and Health Care projects. Expertise in Vlocity Platform Tools (OmniScript, Integration Procedure, Dataraptor, Cards, Vlocity CPQ Essentials and Contract Lifecycle Management). Exposure of working with multi-culture clients and capable of converting technical knowledge and expertise into substantial deliverables.

## EXPERIENCE

### Application Development Analyst

#### Accenture

07/2021 - Present Bengaluru, KA

- Worked as a Vlocity developer in Medicare Health Project and Blue cross blue shield of Michigan Project and provided relevant skill in user story development.
- Developed the Lead to Quote Guided Selling for Medicare using the OmniScript, Dataraptor and document templates.
- Developed Apex Classes, Apex Triggers for various functional needs in the application.
- Worked on LWC and Digital experience sites.
- Created and designed Custom Objects, Fields, Relationships, Validation Rules, Approval Processes, Process Builder and Workflows.

### Senior Analyst

#### Capgemini

04/2020 - 07/2021 Bengaluru, KA

- Performed detailed analysis of business and technical requirements and designed the solution using configuration and customization in Vlocity Tools and Salesforce.
- Worked on DataRaptors, OmniScript and document templates.
- Designed Product Model Structure.
- Worked on Apex classes and triggers.
- Being the Administrator in the organization, created Profiles, Users, Permission Sets and implemented Record-Level and Field-Level security.

### Analyst

#### Capgemini

04/2019 - 04/2020 Bengaluru, KA

- Acted as Vlocity developer Subject matter expert and provided relevant skill and experience in scope/stories development and implementation by following Agile Methodology.
- Identified the flow process of the requirement and the pain points to create a simplified and effective system.
- Responsible for creating the Contract document generation flow by developing the DataRaptors, document templates and OmniScript.
- Worked on configuration of products (Picklist, Attributes, Pricing and Rules)

### Trainee

#### Hinduja Global Solutions

07/2018 - 02/2019 Bengaluru, KA

- Worked as customer service representative for supporting Airtel Broadband services.

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology:  
Electronics & Communication Engineering

Percentage  
78%

Pragati Engineering College

2014 - 2018 Andhra Pradesh

## TECH STACK

Vlocity	Salesforce	Vlocity CPQ	
LWC	Apex	Java	Copado
HTML	Javascript	SOQL/SOSL	

## CERTIFICATIONS

Salesforce Certified OmniStudio Developer

Salesforce Certified Administrator

Salesforce Certified Platform Developer I

Salesforce Certified Industries CPQ Developer

Copado Certified Administrator

SAFe 5 Practitioner Certified

## PERSONAL PROFILE

Languages Known : Telugu, English, Hindi

Hobbies : Listening music, singing and Cooking

## KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Rewarded and Recognized by Accenture for Client Value Creation

for making significant contributions towards continuous success of the projects.